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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 8:44 AM
To: Susan Low
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBE8041D230510     Your Ref:  SJV1902G

Without prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please be informed that our insured adamant that there is no contact between his car and your client’s van. The 
scene photo is inconclusive to confirm on collision.  
 
Please provide substantiate evidence, ie: police investigation result for our review. Thanks. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 2:52 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: Our Ref: GBE8041D230510 Your Ref: SJV1902G 
 
We refer to your email and our attachment 
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Your insured said that there is no collision between his car and our client’s van. 
 
Your insured said he was not involved with the accident, than why he stopped at the scene and let our client's driver 
take photos. 
 
The accident was occurred , due to your insured had abruptly changed lane  and towards our client's lane and van 
rear left fender 
 

 
 
Our client's rear left fender was damaged.  
 
But unfortunately , our client's van right side mirror had collided with the motorcyclist  when our client's had swerved 
to the right side.  
 
To avoid the collision with the vehicles infront during and that material time when your insured had abruptly changed 
lane. 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
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No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 
 
 
On Tuesday, 30 May 2023 at 02:31:26 pm SGT, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:  
 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs, 

Please be informed that we have spoken to our insured on this matter. Our insured said that there is no collision 
between his car and your client’s van. 

Please provide evidence for our review, thanks.  

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

  

  

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2023 7:52 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Our Ref: GBE8041D230510 Your Ref: SJV1902G 

  

We refer to our attachment (LOD) for your necessary action. 

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


